

Rosalind English

Call: 1993



Rosalind English presents *Law Pod UK*, a series of podcasts on legal developments relevant to Chambers work. She is one of the editors of the *UK Human Rights Blog*.

She also teaches law at Cambridge University Institute of Continuing Education.

Rosalind undertakes comparative and public law research for members of chambers.

Recent case research includes:

- *Darnley v Croydon Health Services NHS Trust* [2017] EWCA Civ 151: (comparative law research on duty of care for Supreme Court submissions.)
- *R (on the Application of Black) v Secretary of State for Justice v Black* [2017] UKSC 81: (comparative law research on Crown Immunity)
- *Kuddus v Chief Constable of Leicester Constabulary* (House of Lords, 7 June 2001): (damages for public law wrongs.)
- *Hall v Simons* (House of Lords, 31 March 2000) Compatibility of advocates' immunity with Article 6 ECHR; (forensic immunity in other contracting States to the ECHR.)
- *GMC v Nwabueze* (Privy council, 8 March 2000): (Compatibility of GMC disciplinary proceedings with Article 6 ECHR.)

Appointments

- Online Course tutor in law for Cambridge University Institute of Continuing Education
- Part time lecturer on Cambridge University Genetics course: Law and Genetics (2015-)
- Tutor, St Anne's College, Keble College, and Lady Margaret Hall, Oxford (1997 – 2001)
- College Lectureship, Merton College, Oxford (1997-1998)
- Tutor, University College London (1996 – 1997)

- BBC World Service documentary producer and presenter (1989 – 1999)
- Reporter for BBC Radio 4 Law in Action (1994)

Education

- University of London, MA (Cantab); LL.M.
- Cambridge University, Undergraduate Diploma in Genetics
- Cambridge University, Undergraduate Diploma in Evolutionary Biology
- Cambridge University, Advanced Diploma in Ecology and Conservation Monitoring

Publications

- “Civil Liabilities in the Context of Environmental Harm” (joint Author with Jeremy Hyam), Burnett Hall on Environmental Law, Eds Burnett-Hall and Jones, 2nd Edition, Sweet and Maxwell 2009
- “An Introduction to Human Rights and the Common Law”(joint Editor with Philip Havers QC) Hart Publishing, June 2000
- “Principles of Public Law”, Le Sueur, Herberg and English, Cavendish, 1999
- Contributor to the Modern Law Review
- Contributor to the Cambridge Law Journal
- Contributor to the The Journal of Planning and Environmental Law
- Contributor to the South African Journal of Human Rights
- Contributor to the The Times Law Supplement
- Contributor to [Counsel Magazine](#)
- Editor of the [UK Human Rights Blog](#) and presenter on [Law Pod UK](#).